
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 

4/30/2020 7:15:20 AM 
Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer] 
RE: FAA Grant Question 

Hi Brian, I confirmed with Royce that yes, all were acquired with the grants. 

Mindy 

Sent from my S;:imstmg smartphone. 

-------- Original message --------
From: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com> 
Date: 4/29/20 5:12 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: FAA Grant Question 

Mindy, 

Can you confirm whether the properties that make up the East Transportation Hub and Hotel Site, between West 
Century and 102nd Street, east of Doty, were acquired through the FAA AIP (noise mitigation) Grant Program? 

Please let me know. I have tried to glean this from the grant applications themselves, but because of a lack of maps in 
some of them, I can't figure it out. 

Thanks. 

B 

Brian D, Boxer, A!CP 

Senior Vice President. 

Northern California Regional Director 
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